
Appleton Redevelopment Authority

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor9:00 AMWednesday, December 11, 2024

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

24-1523 ARA Minutes from 10-9-24

ARA Minutes 10-9-24.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

24-1524 Request to approve an extension of the purchase date to June 30, 2025 in 

the Amended Offer to Purchase from Valley Transit dated October 20, 

2023 for 222 N. Oneida Street

222 N Oneida Purchase Extension Memo 12-11-24.pdf

22-0832 - Amendment to Offer to Purchase - RCM Signed.pdf

222 N Oneida Accepted OTP 11-17-22.pdf

Attachments:

24-1525 The Appleton Redevelopment Authority may go into closed session 

pursuant to State Statute §19.85(1)(e) for the purpose of discussing real 

estate negotiations regarding the potential sale of 222 N. Oneida Street 

and then reconvene into open session

7. Information Items

24-1527 Requests for Future Agenda Items

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 12/5/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25223
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d9bde2ed-19b4-4d59-9f63-c060209b8e38.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25224
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=63c3b489-0228-4c5f-b3e7-4d7589112c4a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a424964b-876a-44c2-bb58-bedeb71cef11.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=aa6abfb4-152e-4447-a115-4ed9791ee077.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25225
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25227


December 11, 2024Appleton Redevelopment Authority Meeting Agenda - Final

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Any questions about items on this meeting are to be directed to Kara Homan, Director, 

Community Development Department at 920-832-6468.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 12/5/2024



100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Appleton Redevelopment Authority

9:00 AM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, October 9, 2024

Call meeting to order1.

Chair Downs called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Downs, Fisher, Van Dyke, Brokl, Higgins, Carpenter and MeltzerPresent: 7 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

24-1295 ARA Minutes from 5-8-24

ARA Minutes 5-8-24.pdfAttachments:

Meltzer moved, seconded by Fisher, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Downs, Fisher, Van Dyke, Brokl, Higgins, Carpenter and Meltzer7 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Information Items7.

24-1297 City Comprehensive Plan / Sub Area Planning Update; ARA 

Engagement and Next Steps

Comp. Plan Overview.pdfAttachments:

This item was presented and discussed.

24-1298 Requests for Future Agenda Items

This item was presented and discussed.

Adjournment8.

Brokl moved, seconded by Fisher, that the meeting be adjourned at 9:36 a.m. 

Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Page 1City of Appleton



October 9, 2024Appleton Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes - Final

Aye: Downs, Fisher, Van Dyke, Brokl, Higgins, Carpenter and Meltzer7 - 

Page 2City of Appleton



 

MEMORANDUM  

Date:   December 11, 2024 

To:   Appleton Redevelopment Authority  

From:  Lily Paul, Economic Development Specialist 

Subject:  Request to Extend Offer to Purchase – 222 N. Oneida Street 

 

 

The Appleton Redevelopment Authority and Valley Transit entered into a sales contract for the 

property at 222 N. Oneida Street on November 17, 2022 and amended on October 11, 2023. The 

first amendment reflects a closing date of December 31, 2024.  

Language was also added to the first amendment specifying that Federal Transit Administration 

(FTA) must approve the buyer’s purchase of the property. One of the various FTA contingencies 

for approval is the completion of the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) process. 

Unfortunately, at this time, the property has not completed the NEPA process; therefore, closing 

will not happen by December 31, 2024. 

With the process being delayed, an anticipated completion date would be 6 months from now. Staff 

is requesting an extension to the closing date to June 30, 2025.  

Staff Recommendation 

The closing date extension from December 31, 2024 to June 30, 2025 in the Offer to Purchase for 

222 N. Oneida Street BE APPROVED. 

 

 

 

 

 



Approved by the Wisconsin Real Estate Examining Board 
5-1-22 (Optional Use Date) 7-1-22 (Mandatory Use Date) 

CAUTION: Use a WB-40 Amendment if both Parties will be agreeing to modify the terms of the Offer. 
Use a WB-41 Notice if a Party is giving a Notice which does not require the other Party’s agreement. 

 

1 Buyer and Seller agree to amend the Offer dated November 14, 2022, and accepted on November 17, 2022, 
2 for the purchase and sale of real estate at 222 North Oneida Street, Appleton                                                                    
3   , Wisconsin as follows: 
4 Closing date is changed from 10/31/2023, to 12/31/2024 unless mutually amended by Buyer and Seller. 
5 Purchase price is changed from $ to $ . 
6 Other:   
7   For purposes of clarification, additional contingency 3) as referenced in line 650 of the Offer and attached thereto, is amended as follows:  
8      

9   Parties acknowledge that the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) must approve Buyer’s purchase of the Property. This  
10    Offer shall not be considered a binding offer until various FTA conditions and contingencies are satisfied including, but not 
11    limited to, completing the NEPA process as well as other requirements established in FTA C 5010.1E. As further required 

12    by FTA C 5010.1E Page IV-2, Seller acknowledges its understanding that the terms set forth in the Offer shall be  

13    considered “preliminary and non-binding as to price and other consideration” and are intended to enable Buyer to engage 

14    in preliminary activities to complete the NEPA process.  

15      

16      

17      

18      

19      

20      

21      

22      

23      

24      

25      

26      

27      

28      

29      

30      

31 The attached  is/are made part of this Amendment. 
32 ALL OTHER TERMS OF THE OFFER TO PURCHASE AND ANY PRIOR AMENDMENTS REMAIN THE SAME. 
33 This Amendment is binding upon Seller and Buyer only if a copy of the accepted Amendment is delivered to the Party 
34 offering the Amendment on or before   (Time is of the Essence). Delivery 
35 of the accepted Amendment may be made in any manner specified in the Offer to Purchase, unless otherwise provided 
36 in this Amendment. 
37 NOTE: The Party offering this Amendment may withdraw the offered Amendment prior to acceptance and 
38 delivery as provided at lines 33-34. 

39 This Amendment was drafted by  on   
40 Licensee and Firm  Date 

41 This Amendment was presented by  on   
42 Licensee and Firm  Date 


43 (x)  (x)  
44 Buyer’s Signature  Date  Seller’s Signature Date 
45 Print name   Print name   


46 (x)  (x)  
47 Buyer’s Signature  Date  Seller’s Signature  Date 
48 Print name   Print name   



49 This Amendment was rejected     
50 Party Initials ▲ Date▲ 

WB-40 AMENDMENT TO OFFER TO PURCHASE 

9/19/2023

Ronald C. McDonald




























	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_ARA Minutes 10-9-24
	0002_1_222 N Oneida Purchase Extension Memo 12-11-24
	0002_2_22-0832 - Amendment to Offer to Purchase - RCM Signed
	0002_3_222 N Oneida Accepted OTP 11-17-22



